Knudson, Scott

From: scott@swierlaw.com

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:50 AM
To: Karen Cremer

Cc: Knudson, Scott

Subject: SDPUC TCO0-26

Karen and Scott:

I believe the solution offered by Mr. Knudson to the parties' discovery dispute is as follows:
NAT would provide answers to Sprint's Interrogatories 8, 9, 12, 19, 20, and 21,

NAT would provide responses to Sprint's RFPD 8, 9, 10, 14, and 18.

I will agree to provide this information to Sprint by the end of March. Of course, NAT reserves the right to
object to any of these discovery requests on the basis of privilege and/or any other legally justifiable
reasomn.

Karen, if this is acceptable to everyone, do you still want the parties to appear tomorrow (Tuesday) for a
hearing regarding these discovery disputes?

Thanks.
Scott

Scott R. Swier

Swier Law Office, Prof. LLC
133 N, Main Street

P.O.Box 256

Avon, SD 57315

Telephone: (605) 286-3218
Facsimile: (605) 286-3219
Scott@SwierLaw.com

www. SwierLaw.com
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